



Gaby Mejia

503.764.5457
gaberina@gmail.com

Objective

An entry-level position in a design studio working with both print and web design.

Skills and Accomplishments

Fluent with Adobe Creative Suite, creating illustrations, logo design, page layout, and package design for clients. Designed and managed web sites for local businesses. Prepared files for offset and silkscreen printing, worked closely with the printers. Attention to detail with design and copy writing. During freelance work developed client interview skills, enabled the client to receive exactly what they wanted. Successfully managed multiple projects, set priorities, and met deadlines.

Software

Adobe Creative Suite 4: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Acrobat, Dreamweaver, iMovie, GarageBand, iPhoto
Microsoft Office Suite: Excel, Word, PowerPoint
Mac and Windows platforms

Experience

Freelance Graphic Designer

Portland, OR June 2008 - present

Virtue Pro: designed website, promotional material

MHCC Student Activities Board: created posters, handbills, stickers, for events

Chakletii: identity, branding, promotional material

Green Matters: identity, branding, magazine ads

Piano Teacher

Gresham, OR September 2006 - present

Operate own business, teach children and adults. Create curriculum tailored to each student. Coordinate lesson schedules and recitals.

Education

Mt. Hood Community College

Gresham, OR 2007 - 2009

Associate of Applied Science degree, Integrated Media: Graphic Design

expected graduation: June 2009

over 750 hours training in Adobe CS3, over 100 hours in studio art courses

Centennial High School

Gresham, OR